

STRIVING FOR PERFECTION.

Since 1963, Automobili Lamborghini has been creating legendary sports cars with master craftsmanship and unique design. These are masterpieces in which cutting-edge technology blends with an unstoppable search for perfection. These values are reflected in the production of our Accessori Originali, which are top quality and made with utmost attention to the tiniest detail. Our goal remains unchanged: to exceed our customers' expectations in terms of quality, service, style, and performance.

Automobili Lamborghini Accessori Originali allows you to express your personality to the fullest and make your Lamborghini even more exclusive.



STRIVING For Perfection.

TECHNOLOGY AND DESIGN ENCOUNTER STYLE AND FUNCTION

RELEASE N. 3/2025

CONTENTS

| 01 SPORT | 9 |
|-------------------------|----|
| Titanium exhaust system | 11 |
| Track and play | 12 |
| Sports seats | 14 |
| Rear arch | 15 |
| | |

17 18

| 02 RIMS AND TIRES | |
|----------------------------------|--|
| Rims | |
| Centerlock rims | |
| Colored centerlocks | |
| Rim badge Valve caps with logo | |
| The importance of the "L" Mark | |

| 03 | 3 | K | | R | | 0 | i | |
|----------|---|----|----|---|---|---|---|---|
| \frown | h | 20 | fi | h | ~ | 2 | ~ | 1 |

| Carbon fiber rear wing | |
|------------------------|--|
| Doorlights | |
| Huracán Evo aerokit | |

04 INTERIOR

| Luggage set | |
|--------------|--|
| Phone holder | |
| Travel kit | |

| 05 CONNECTED SERVICES | 39 |
|--------------------------------------------------|----|
| Connected services | 40 |
| Map updates | 41 |
| Retrofit and updates of services | 42 |
| 06 CARE AND SAFETY | 45 |
| Infotainment screen protector | 46 |
| Seat cover and steering wheel cover | 47 |
| Indoor car cover | 48 |
| Outdoor car cover | 49 |
| Tire cushions | 50 |
| Battery maintainer Emergency and first aid kit | 51 |
| 07 HURÁCAN STO | 53 |
| Titanium exhaust system | 54 |
| Door lights | 56 |
| Rim badge | 57 |
| Carcover | 58 |
| Seat cover | 59 |
| Rims | 60 |
| Tire selection | 61 |
| Titanium rear arch | 62 |
| 08 HURÁCAN STERRATO | 65 |
| Roof basket | 66 |
| Sky and snowboard rack | 67 |
| Additional lights | 68 |
| Protective car cover | 69 |
| All-terrain floor mats | 70 |
| Rims | 71 |
| Tire selection | 72 |
| Applicability of Accessori Originali | 74 |



The applicability of some Accessori Originali may vary based on the Huracán model and reference country, as indicated in the caption associated with this icon. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



Exclusive design and advanced technology meld into incomparable sportiness.



TITANIUM Exhaust system

Designed by Lamborghini and Akrapovič, leading manufacturer of high-performance exhaust systems, the Huracán's titanium exhaust ensures its clean, visceral, and unmistakable sound at any engine speed. The two characteristic terminals complete the exhaust, emphasizing the sporty DNA and iconic design of the car.

This innovative accessory is distinguished by its features:

- Lightweight, thanks to the high-quality titanium alloy that improves handling and reduces the part's weight by a third compared to the standard exhaust;
- Powerful sound, which highlights the Huracán's sporty spirit;
- Tone, which is maintained at any engine speed, even in STRADA mode;
- Precision of the terminals, whose smooth finish is achieved using the best-quality light aluminum.

HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



TRACK AND PLAY

The exclusive Track and Play application gives you a personal telemetry and video recording tool.

- Easy to install.
- 56 circuits loaded, as well as the Track Creator function.
- Customer control panel for Huracán.
- High-resolution video recording and automatic telemetry data synchronization.
- "Ghost" comparison function.
- Complete performance analysis.

Once the ECU is installed, simply download the app from the App Store.

Acceleration, speed, engaged gear, G-force, steering angle, tire pressure, and engine speed are only a few of the parameters that Track and Play can read, record, and analyze.



12 // SPORT

HURACÁN EVO 2WD SPYDER / HURACÁN EVO 4WD HURACÁN PERFORMANTE / HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4 The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.





Designed to conform to your body, guaranteeing road grip and control of driving style, the Huracán sports seats will make you a single entity with your car, allowing you to challenge every curve and address any straightaway in complete safety like a pro driver on a track.

The double carbon fiber shell reduces weight and gives the sporty component of the seat an unmistakable style.



HURACÁN STO / HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE / HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4 The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.

REAR Arch

Made from top-quality aluminum, this light yet robust arch completes the look of the Huracán's interior with a truly sporty touch, irrespective of the color you'll choose; the arch can be painted to perfectly match your car's interior.



HURACÁN EVO 2WD COUPÉ / HURACÁN EVO 4WD COUPÉ / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE COUPÉ / HURACÁN 580-2 COUPÉ / HURACÁN 610-4 COUPÉ The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.





DD RIMS AND TIRES

High performance without compromising on safety, with a distinctively sporty look.

RIMS

Designed in Sant'Agata Bolognese and forged with perfection starting from a single piece of aluminum.

Lamborghini rims are thin, light, and extremely strong.

These parts accent the exclusive design of your Huracán, contributing to an even sportier look.



The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on product availability, contact your Lamborghini Dealer. For information on product applicability, see the table at the end of this brochure.







The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on product availability, contact your Lamborghini Dealer. For information on product applicability, see the table at the end of this brochure.

RIMS AND TIRES // 19

CENTERLOCK RIMS

The exclusive centerlock rims enhance the unique look of your Huracán, giving it an unmistakable sporty look.



20" CETUS

The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on product availability, contact your Lamborghini Dealer. For information on product applicability, see the table at the end of this brochure. **19**"



BASTET

LOGE SHINY BLACK



20"

20"

SHINY BLACK

DAMISO

DIAMOND BRONZE

)ND 7F



DIAMOND SHINY BLACK



20 // RIMS AND TIRES

RIMS AND TIRES // 21

COLORED CENTERLOCKS

Grit and sportiness are the features that make your Huracán truly unique. The colored centerlocks are designed to make your vehicle even more special, providing you with the opportunity to customize even the smallest details. BLACK **BLUE** GOLD ARANCIO DAC RED



The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on product availability, contact your Lamborghini Dealer. For information on product applicability, see the table at the end of this brochure.

22 // RIMS AND TIRES

RIM Badge

Hand-crafted by expert craftsmen, rim badges are precious components that add elegance to your rims. They bring an additional unique touch to your Lamborghini.



RIM BADGE GOLD



RIM BADGE IN CARBON FIBER

VALVE CAPS WITH LOGO

Designed by Accessori Originali, the valve stem caps with the bull logo are refined aluminum components, painted and laser-engraved.





THE IMPORTANCE OF THE "L" MARK

Lamborghini's unmistakable tires featuring the iconic "L" mark are the product of a lengthy testing process and the marque's avant-garde technology.

Designed to enhance your vehicle's performance and deliver a unique driving experience on the road and track, Lamborghini's original "L" tires are equipped with profile and tread designed to:

- Provide the correct dimensional tolerance between the front and rear tires and, consequently, the proper function of the Lamborghini all-wheel drive (front and rear differential);
- Deliver the best car performance and maximum maneuverability and safety on the road and track, thanks to the development of active dynamic systems.

" L" TIRE MODELS

From the technological know-how and materials of the world of motorsports, Lamborghini tires with the "L" mark guarantee performance, control, and safety at any temperature and under any road conditions, from dry to wet to snowy.





High-tech solutions, such as carbon fiber components, raise the performance and style bars.



GLOSSY FINISH

CARBON FIBER MIRROR COVERS

Strong and lightweight, the rearview mirror covers enrich the range of external carbon fiber components available. There are two finishes: glossy, to shine under the sun each time you

drive by, and matte, to ensure every single detail of your car matches. The end result is a distinctive design that meets your customization needs and guarantees that your Huracán reflects your unique taste.

CARBON FIBER REAR WING

The new rear wing in carbon fiber accomplishes the goal of making the already sophisticated design of the Huracán Tecnica even more iconic.

Available only in the Accessori Originali product range, the rear wing perfectly matches the exterior carbon fiber bonnet and components and will give your Huracán Tecnica an even more extreme and unique look.

Available in matte or shiny finish.



HURACÁN TECNICA The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.

EXTERIOR // 29





The high-definition LED door lights project the Lamborghini shield icon on the ground. An impactful effect that accompanies you everywhere with an exclusive impression, to say the least.

HURACÁN EVO Aerokit

The Lamborghini Huracán EVO is an aerodynamic masterpiece, but what if we told you that you could take the streamlined qualities of this powerful vehicle to a new level? The aerokit from Accessori Originali comprises of a series of appendixes designed to further stabilize and balance the EVO's aerodynamic configuration and, consequently, deliver an increased overall performance.

FEATURES:

- Aerodynamic appendixes: front splitter, rocker covers, rear wing, pillars, rear panel upper and diffuser. The perfect match for the carbon fiber rear bonnet and other carbon exterior details;
- Twill carbon fiber composite material in shiny finishing. Wing's pillars in black painted aluminum.



HURACÁN EVO / HURACÁN EVO RWD

The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.





The luxury of the most refined materials merges with absolute sportiness and exclusivity.

LUGGAGE Set

Travel in full Lamborghini style with the elegance and originality of the Lamborghini branded luggage set, specifically designed to fit the space in the luggage compartment for handy, daily use. The set consists of two bags with hand-sewn finishes made from the same prized Italian leather and the same Alcantara used to finish the interior of Lamborghini vehicles.

You can choose between three different configurations:

STANDARD

It combines the elegance of black leather, gray Alcantara, and yellow stitching, for an all-black look;

AD PERSONAM

The leather, Alcantara, and stitching are coordinated, and you can choose from the wide range of colors and materials available for the Huracán family;

AD PERSONAM PLUS

Provides the opportunity to choose a different color for the logo stitching, add embroidered initials, include integral Alcantara, and select the color of the standard exterior leather.





| P | 10 | NE |
|---|----|----|
| | LD | |

The new phone holder offers a safe solution for your device. Designed to increase the useful surface area in the cabin of your Huracán, the phone holder is a functional, aesthetics-conscious accessory. Tested and homologated by Automobili Lamborghini.



HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE / HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4 The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.

TRAVEL KIT

The drink holder and utility net are designed to increase the practical daily use of the Huracán.



HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4

The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



OF CONNECTED SERVICES

Continuous search for perfection while focusing on the future.

CONNECTED Services

Lamborghini Connected Services are the exclusive technology that integrates all the digital services of your Huracán in a single system.

The remote activation and management of the connectivity functions are managed by UNICA, the smartphone App reserved for Lamborghini owners.



HURACÁN TECNICA / HURACÁN STO / HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.

40 // CONNECTED SERVICES

 $\langle \vee \rangle$

MAP UPDATES

The always up-to-date navigation system of your Huracán allows you to discover alternative routes, points of interest, and last-minute information to avoid obstacles, so you never have to limit the performance of your Lamborghini as it is launched toward its destination.



MAP UPDATES HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4 The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



RETROFIT AND UPDATES OF SERVICES

The Standard package, with its standard functions, can be integrated at any time with the advanced services of the Optional package. The licenses for each package have a validity period of three years, at the end of which renewal is available for the next two years.

SMARTPHONES AND CONNECTED SERVICES (Apple CarPlay®)

- Amazon Alexa Integration*
- Web Radio
- Apple CarPlay
- Android Auto and much more

*The customer must have an active Amazon Alexa account to install the Amazon Alexa Integration service. Alexa's properties and functions may vary based on the location and car model. Amazon Alexa and all relative logos and movement signs are brands that belong to Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Huracán EVO is the first car in the world to fully integrate the in-car control functions of Amazon Alexa.

STANDARD CONNECTED SERVICES PACKAGE

- Real-time traffic information
- OTA software update
- Car finder
- Car status report
- Geofencing, Speed, Curfew, and parking warnings

HURACÁN TECNICA / HURACÁN STO / HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



CONNECTED SERVICES || 43

A Service of Alth

44 // CARE AND SAFETY

(and the second

OGE CAREAND SAFETY

The top in terms of protection and safety, with a touch of style and exclusivity.

INFOTAINMENT SCREEN PROTECTOR

Developed using the best technology, the infotainment film protects the screen of the Huracán from micro-scratches. The highest hardness available (9H) guarantees resistance to any cutting impact. In addition, a special oleophobic, fingerprint-resistant film protects it from smears. The glare-resistant layer also reduces sun glare on the screen. The glass features the Lamborghini On/Off Shield, only visible when the screen is off and invisible when the screen is in use.



HURACÁN STERRATO / HURACÁN TECNICA / HURACÁN STO / HURACÁN EVO 2WD COUPÉ / HURACÁN EVO 4WD COUPÉ The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.

SEAT COVERS AND STEERING WHEEL COVER

Iconic elements like the seats and steering wheel of your Huracán are the result of painstaking work by expert craftsmen and need to be protected, even when the vehicle is indoors. Accessori Originali offers exclusive seat and steering wheel covers made of tough, elastic fabric and adorned with the Lamborghini logo. These covers are ideal for anyone who wants to take care of their car even when the vehicle is not in use. HURACAN AMBORGHINI CARE AND SAFETY // 47

HURACÁN STERRATO / HURACÁN TECNICA / HURACÁN EVO 2WD / HURACÁN EVO 4WD / HURACÁN PERFORMANTE / HURACÁN 580-2 / HURACÁN 610-4 The availability of this accessory may vary depending on the country. For information on the products available, contact your Lamborghini Dealer.



INDOOR **CAR COVER**

A car cover made of interlock fabric that perfectly embraces your Huracán. Resistant to dust and scratches, this exclusive accessory adorned with the Lamborghini logo is ideal for protecting your car during extended idle periods.

OUTDOOR **CAR COVER**

To those looking for the best protection, Accesori Originali offers an exclusive car cover made of high-quality, strong, waterproof elastic fabric. This accessory is ideal for protecting your car wherever it's parked. In addition to its elastic qualities, the fabric is breathable, flame-resistant, water- and oil-proof, and blocks UV rays. All of these unique characteristics are combined with an elegant and sporty design.



CARE AND SAFETY // 49





To avoid tire deformation and the formation of spots from leaving the vehicle in parking for long storage periods, the dedicated tire cushions are made from time-and weight-resistant materials. These accessories do not require assembly; once the cushions are positioned on the ground, you can just drive the car onto them.

BATTERY MAINTAINER

A very useful device, it keeps the battery charged.

EMERGENCY AND FIRST AID KIT

Specially designed and easily transported, this kit contains everything you need to deal with an emergency on the road.







52 // HURÁCAN STO

OTHUR CAN STO

Stylish details for a sports car designed to unleash emotions every day and when driving on tracks.

HURÁCAN STO || 53



TITANIUM Exhaust system

Born from the fruitful collaboration between Automobili Lamborghini and Akrapovič, leading manufacturer of exhaust systems for high-performance cars, the new Huracán STO titanium exhaust system results from the advanced study of materials, design, and acoustical engineering.

Made entirely of a high-quality titanium alloy that makes it lighter, stronger, and heat-resistant, this accessory presents an unmistakable design that blends perfectly with the beauty and rear line of the car.

Furthermore, the titanium exhaust system offers a symphony of strong, clear sound that releases all the energy of the V10 engine.







The new LED door lights branded with the STO logo give your Huracán an extra exclusive touch that won't go unnoticed. When the car door opens, the STO logo is projected onto the ground, creating a unique effect whose impact is maximized at night.

RIM Badge

Your Huracán STO is best preserved by paying attention to even the smallest details.

Lamborghini has developed a specially designed rim badge that, in addition to being exclusive, stylish, and long-lasting, contributes to preserving the value of the STO for many years to come.





CAR **COVER**

With a completely renewed racing-inspired design, the STO car cover is made of an elastic, strong, waterproof fabric, ideal for protecting your car in style during any season and no matter the location. To highlight the sporty spirit of the vehicle and bring out the personality of its owner, the car cover can be customized with details such as the driver's name and country flag, either in white or colored font.

The car cover is available in six colors:

Grigio Nimbus (Gray), Blu Nila (Blue), Verde Selvans (Green), Rosso Mars (Red), Arancio Xanto (Orange), and Giallo Belenus (Yellow).

Choose the one that best represents you.

SEAT COVER

A special edition of the seat covers was designed for the sporty seats of Huracán STO. These covers feature an entirely new design and are made of strong, elastic fabric adorned with the STO logo.

This accessory is available in a range of colors hat match the standard interior stitching.

The seat covers are the perfect solution to take care of your Lamborghini even while the car is not in use.



RIMS

Functional design and light aluminum alloy merge in the ultra-strong rims of the Huracán STO, optimizing the trim and aerodynamic performance of a supercar created to offer the sporty feeling of a real race car on the road.





BRONZE



60 // HURÁCAN STO

TIRE Selection

Lamborghini tires featuring the exclusive "L" Mark are designed to guarantee control and unparalleled performance at high speeds. You can choose between three different models for an even sportier, extreme driving experience.

RACE

Certified for on-road use but specifically designed for the track, where it scored the best times compared to competitors, the Race tire offers the best dry-braking performance and can boast an exceptionally long life.

SPORT

Ideal for those who love a dynamic driving experience, the Sport summer tire offers unprecedented stability on turns and straightaways, thanks to the asymmetric structure of the tread.

WINTER

Safety, control, and high performance no matter the winter weather conditions. The Winter tir+e comes from the most innovative technologies, featuring new compounds and exclusively designed ribs.



HURÁCAN STO // 61

TITANIUM Rear Arch

Designed by Automobili Lamborghini in collaboration with Akrapovič, the rear arch brings out the racing DNA and wild nature of your Huracán STO.

Mounted directly on the frame, this accessory is built entirely of titanium alloy, a high-quality material characterized by lightweight qualities and surprising strength.

The result enhances the sporty personality of the Huracán STO in authentic Lamborghini style.

HURÁCAN STO // 63

STO

•

STO

64 // HURÁCAN STERRATO

AN FIT

DB HURÁCAN STERRATO

Exclusive options to explore new paths and live authentic, extraordinary experiences with your Huracán Sterrato.

HURÁCAN STERRATO // 65



ROOF Basket

The roof basket is an unconventional new way to provide extra storage space without compromising on style. The floor of the roof cage features four lengthwise profiles where loads can be secured individually with the belts provided for maximum security during travel. In a display of Lamborghini sophistication, the lightweight aluminum frame structure is powder-coated matte black and features the distinctive Sterrato logo lasered on the front bar.

SKI AND SNOWBOARD RACK

Accessori Originali gives Huracán Sterrato owners the chance to conquer ice and snow with the ski and snowboard rack.

This dedicated lightweight aluminum structure in matte black is the perfect accessory to transport skis and snowboards safely toward new winter adventures.





ADDITIONAL Lights

Huracán Sterrato is an adventure car. Accessori Originali makes exploring even easier with additional front lights.



AVAILABILITY IS NOT GUARANTEED FOR ALL MARKETS. Additional front lights are not homologated for usage on public roads in all markets. Please check with your preferred Authorized Lamborghini Dealership for details and availability.

PROTECTIVE Car cover

The best in terms of protection from all weather conditions, the protective car cover is made of the most advanced wind- and water-resistant bi-elastic material that perfectly fits over the car to protect the Huracán Sterrato wherever it may be parked.

A dedicated livery designed by Centro Stile and applied with a revolutionary UV printing technique makes your car more unique even while waiting for the next adventure.



HURÁCAN STERRATO // 69

ALL-TERRAIN Floor Mats

Accessori Originali has thought of everything, including preserving the interior of the Huracán Sterrato in peak condition at all times with specially designed all-terrain floor mats.



70 // HURÁCAN STERRATO



New forged rims with a distinctive design, inspired by the world of rally.

The Cerere and Morus rims come in a variety of matt and shiny finishes to choose from.



19"

CERERE



TITANIUM MATT



SHINY BLACK



MATT BLACK Salury Salu



SHINY/MATT BLACK + ACCENT COLOR





HURÁCAN STERRATO // 71

TIRE Selection

Lamborghini tires with the exclusive "L" Mark are designed to guarantee control and unparalleled performance at high speeds.

Two specific models have been developed to meet the unprecedented requirements of such an extreme vehicle:

ALL-TERRAIN

Ideal for those who love adrenaline-filled driving experiences both on-road and off-road. The exclusive shoulder of the tire optimizes driving on irregular surfaces such as gravel and mud, whereas the tire thread ensures optimum stability at high speeds. In addition, The Run Flat Technology allows the car to continue driving even after a puncture.

WINTER

Winters are unpredictable, with extreme rainfalls, frequent sub-zero temperatures, and snowfalls. This directional thread tire with 2D and 3D sipes provides the best grip and adherence, even in the most extreme conditions.



72 // HURÁCAN STERRATO



APPLICABILITY OF ACCESSORI ORIGINALI

| | | | Huracán Sterrato | Huracán Tecnica | Huracán STO | Hura Evo | icán 2wd | Hura Evo | acán 4wd | Hura Perfor | acán mante | Huracán 580-2 | | Hura 610 | icán)-4 |
|-----------------|-------------------------|------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|----------------|---------------|------------------|-------|-------------|-------------|
| CATEGORY | DESCRIPTION | PAGE | | | | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé |
| | Titanium exhaust system | 10 | | | | • | • | USA and CA | USA and CA | USA and CA | USA and CA | | | | |
| SPORT | Track and Play | 12 | | | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Sport seats | 14 | | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Rear arch | 15 | | | | | • | | • | | • | | • | | • |
| | 19" Vanir Rims | 18 | | | | • | • | | | | | | | | |
| | 19" Kari Rims | 18 | | | | • | • | | | | | | | | |
| | 20" Giano Rims | 18 | | | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | 20" Aesir Rims | 19 | | • | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | 20" Mimas Rims | 19 | | | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| RIMS & TIRES | 20" Narvi Rims | 19 | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | 19" Bastet Rims | 20 | | | | | | | | | | • | • | • | • |
| | 20" Loge Rims | 20 | | • | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | 20" Damiso Rims | 20 | | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 20" Cetus Rims | 20 | | • | | • | • | • | • | | | | | | |
| | Centerlock rims | 20 | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |

| | | | Huracán Sterrato | Huracán Tecnica | Huracán STO | Hura Evo | | Huracán Evo 4wd | | Hura Perfor | | Huracán 580-2 | | Hura 610 | acán)-4 |
|-----------------|-----------------------------------|------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|-------------|-------|--------------------|-------|----------------|-------|------------------|-------|-------------|-------------|
| CATEGORY | DESCRIPTION | PAGE | | | | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé |
| | Colored centerlock | 22 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| RIMS & TIRES | Rim badge gold | 23 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Rim badge carbon | 23 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Valve caps with logo | 23 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Carbon fiber mirror cover - Shiny | 28 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Carbon fiber mirror cover - Matt | 28 | • | • | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| EXTERIOR | Carbon fiber rear wing | 29 | | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Door lights | 30 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Huracán Evo Aerokit | 31 | | | | • | • | • | • | | | | | | |
| | Luggage set | 34 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| INTERIOR | Phone holder | 36 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Travel kit | 37 | | | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |

APPLICABILITY OF ACCESSORI ORIGINALI

| | | | Huracán Sterrato | Huracán Tecnica | Huracán STO | | Huracán Evo 2wd | | Huracán Evo 4wd | | Huracán Performante | | Huracán 580-2 | | acán D-4 |
|-----------|-------------------------------------------------------|---------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|--------|--------------------|--------|--------------------|--------|------------------------|--------|------------------|--------|-------------|
| CATEGORY | DESCRIPTION | PAGE | | | | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé |
| CONNECTED | Connected Services | 40 | | • | • | • | • | • | • | | | | | | |
| SERVICES | Maps Updates / Retrofit and updates of services | 41 - 42 | | • | • | • | • | • | • | | | | | | |
| | Infotainment Screen Protector | 46 | • | • | • | | • | | • | | | | | | |
| | Seat covers | 47 | • | • | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Steering wheel cover | 47 | • | • | | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| CARE & | Indoor cover | 48 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| SAFETY | Outdoor car cover | 49 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Tire cushions | 50 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Battery maintainer | 51 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |
| | Emergency and first aid kit | 51 | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • | • |

ę

| | | | Huracán Sterrato | Huracán Tecnica | Huracán STO | Hura Evo | acán 2wd | Huracán Evo 4wd | | Huracán Performante | | Huracán 580-2 | | Huracán 610-4 | |
|----------|-------------------------|------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------------|-------|------------------------|-------|------------------|-------|------------------|-------|
| CATEGORY | DESCRIPTION | PAGE | | | | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé | Spyder | Coupé |
| | Titanium exhaust system | 54 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Door lights | 56 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Rim badge | 57 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| STO | Car cover | 58 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| 510 | Seat cover | 59 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Hekrims | 60 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Magnesio rims | 60 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Titanium rear arch | 62 | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Roof basket | 66 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Ski and snowboard rack | 67 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Additional lights | 68 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| STERRATO | Protective car cover | 69 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | All-terrain floor mats | 70 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Rims | 71 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Tire selection | 72 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |

THERE ARE INFINITE WAYS OF DEMONSTRATING HOW MUCH YOU LOVE YOUR LAMBORGHINI

We invite you to use only original spare parts for your Lamborghini. Lamborghini declines any responsibility in the event of damages caused by the use of aftermarket parts or accessories. The availability of spare parts and accessories may vary depending on the country. Post-production installation of some items depends on the car's standard equipment and the production year.

For more information, please contact your Lamborghini Dealership.

This brochure is provided in its digital format. Very few printed copies are available to reduce its environmental impact and promote sustainability.

